
Amendment 002, Solicitation VA69D-17-B-0687     May 31, 2017 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Project 695-16-108, Upgrade W Panels 
Milwaukee VAMC 

 

Q1.  Will a staging area be provided for this contract? If so, where would it be located? 
a. Response: Yes.  A space inside building 111 on 10th floor is currently planned to 

be made available for staging materials and supplies.  The space is approximately 
18’x20’ and rated for storage.  Should this space not be available, the 
government will furnish another space of similar size and usage rating within 
building 111.  No contract changes. 

Q2. Could the infection control requirements for project be clarified? 
a. Response: Yes.  See responses below. 

Q3. At all class III hard barrier locations, will temporary card readers, heat detectors and 
triatek monitors be required? 

a. Response: Yes, per contract.   
Q4. At all class II plastic sheet locations, will temporary card readers, heat detectors and 

triatek monitors be required? 
a. Response: No, per contract. 

Q5. Spec section 01 01 10, 15 Special Notes, call for work to be performed from 07:00 a.m. 
until 4:30 p.m, except as indicated on the drawings. We could not locate any other 
reference to other work times on the drawings. Can all work on this project happen 
between 07:00 a.m and 4:30 p.m.? Does other work such as drilling need to be done at 
other times? 

a. Response: Drawing E-001, “G. ELECTRICAL PHASING AND ANCILLARY WORK” 
note 5 indicates work hours other than normal shift work.  No contract changes. 

b. Response: Drilling is one example of a type of noise-producing work, referenced 
in specifications section 01 01 10 SN, Article 1.5.A, and shall be off-hours.  No 
contract changes. 

Q6. Spec section 22 05 11 references spec section 01 91 00, general commissioning 
requirements. Spec section 22 05 11 could not be located in the specifications provided 
for the project. Are there any commissioning requirements? Will there be a 
commissioning agent for the project and if so, who is to hire the commissioning agent? 

a. Response: Statement by Bidder is in error, “Spec section 22 05 11 could not be 
located in the specifications provided for the project.” No contract changes. 

b. Response: There are no commissioning requirements.  Specifications section 01 
91 00 is not included.  References to that section shall be disregarded.   

c. Response: No commissioning agent is required. 
Q7. Spec Section 02 82 11, 1.1.2 references ACM removal. There are no quantities of ACM 

removal listed in this spec section. Is there any ACM removal required in this contract? 
a. Response: There is no known ACM.  These sections were included in case 

unforeseen ACM is discovered during demolition.  No contract changes. 
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Q8. Are housekeeping pads required to be installed at locations of new low voltage 
transformer locations? 

a. Response: Yes.  A 4” concrete pad is required where transformers rest on floors. 
Q9. Drawing E-101 Note 3 states: “Refer to drawing E-102B for conduit and feeder cable for 

transformer T-1 B0215-EC and Existing switchboard room B0255A”. E-102B has no 
reference to that conduit/feeder. 

a. Response: Drawing E-101 was amended. 

 


